I N T E R

MEMO

To: Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Record
From: Laura Kilbride, Chief Clerk

Subject:  Business Meeting on February 4, 2026

Date: February 4, 2026

O F FI1 CE

The Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs held a business meeting at 10
a.m. on Wednesday, February 4, 2026, in SD-G50, Dirksen Senate Office Building.

1. S.J. Res. 102, a joint resolution disapproving the action of the District of Columbia
Council in approving the D.C. Income and Franchise Tax Conformity and Revision
Temporary Amendment Act of 2025

Results: Ordered reported favorably by roll call vote (7 Yeas, 3 Nays). Proxy votes are
noted for the record only.

Yeas Nays . Yeas by Proxy Nays by Proxy No Instruction
Paul Hassan Peters Johnson
Lankford Blumenthal ! Fetterman

Scott Kim Gallego

Hawley : Slotkin

Moreno |

Ernst

Moody

o

H.J. Res 142, a joint resolution disapproving the action of the District of Columbia
Council in approving the D.C. Income and Franchise Tax Conformity and Revision
Temporary Amendment Act of 2025

Results: Not considered.


Laura Kilbride
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